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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:12 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30
am today

It shall be fixed.

----- Original Message —-—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed May 12 07:34:31 2010

Subject: Re: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30 am today

Why does this keep happening?

----- Original Message -——

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Wed May 12 07:31:18 2010

Subject: Re: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30 am today

No ur not. That's old and wrong.

----- Original Message —-—

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed May 12 07:27:09 2010 ,

Subject: Re: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30 am today

Ok. But | saw in briefing that | was supposed to take questions at this Council of Americas—where did that come from?
And am | committed?

----- Original Message -——

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: Beale, Courtney A Kramer <BealeCA@state.gov>; H

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssistants@state.gov>

Sent: Wed May 12 07:21:34 2010

Subject: Re: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30 am today

Hrc, sorry but this is back on.
Time was offered yesterday and they didn't confirm.

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed May 12 07:13:55 2010
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Subject: The Secretary's call with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai confirmed for 7:30 am today

Madam Secretary,

Ops has confirmed your call with Hungarian Prime Minister Bajnaij at 7:30 a.m. this morning.

Regards,

Courtnhey

From: Wykle, Chadwick J

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:00 AM.

To: Coleman, Claire L; SES-O_S-Calls

Subject: RE: The Secretary requests to speak with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai

Claire:

The Secretary’s call with Prime Minister Bajnai call is confirmed for today at 0730 EDT / 1330 Budapest. We will put the
call through to the Secretary at her residence.

Chadwick J. Wykle
Watch Officer
State Operations Center, S/ES-O

202-647-1512

From: Coleman, Claire L

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:00 PM

To: SES-O_S-Calls

Subject: The Secretary requests to speak with Hungarian Prime Minister Gordon Bajnai
Importance: High
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Colleagues,

The Secretary is available to do the call tomorrow morning - Wednesday, May 12 at 0730 EDT. Please reach out to the
Hungarian MFA.

The Secretary will be at her residence tomorrow morning for the call.

Claire L. Coleman

Office Manager to the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-7098

E-Mail: ColemanCL@state.gov
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